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Mastercreation TFS

From: Bharat Gondhale
Sent: 19 December 2023 16:47
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Invoices TFS; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: TFSPL - Required GST Certificate Copy - Kaapi Machines - Karnataka
Attachments: KAAPI GST BANGALORE.pdf

Hi Omkar, 
 
Please create order address for Karnataka location on urgent basis. 
 

Entity Buy-from Vendor No. Buy-from Vendor Name Order Add. Location GSTN 
TFSPL V0000371 Kaapi Machines India P.Ltd ( OMS ) Karnataka 29AAFCK7953C1ZB 

 
Regards 
Bharat Gondhale 

From: southsales@kaapisolutions.com <southsales@kaapisolutions.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 16:35 
To: Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: blrsales@kaapisolutions.com 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Required GST Certificate Copy - Kaapi Machines - Karnataka 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Bharat, 
  
Find the attached GST Certificate . 
  
Best Regards 
 

 
 

From: Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:29 PM 

 You don't often get email from southsales@kaapisolutions.com. Learn why this is important  
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To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Shweta Viras' <shweta.viras@kaapimachines.com>; 
'southsales@kaapisolutions.com' <southsales@kaapisolutions.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj 
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Required GST Certificate Copy - Kaapi Machines - Karnataka 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly share GST Certificate of Karnataka State location. 
 
Regards 
Bharat Gondhale 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 20 November 2023 13:51 
To: 'Shweta Viras' <shweta.viras@kaapimachines.com>; 'southsales@kaapisolutions.com' 
<southsales@kaapisolutions.com>; Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Required GST Certificate Copy - Kaapi Machines - Karnataka 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Kaapi machine team, 
  
Please provide a copy of the GST Certificate for the Karnataka region. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 November 2023 13:45 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TFSPL - Required GST Certificate Copy - Kaapi Machines - Karnataka 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
Please provide us GST Certificate copy of Kaapi Machines for Karnataka Location since above attached bill has been 
raised from said location. 
  
GSTN : 29AACCK9538Q1ZK 
  
Regards 
Bharat Gondhale 

 You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  


